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  July 6, 2011 
 
Red Fox Environmental Services Inc. 
Attn:  Mr. Keith Richardson 
Red Fox Environmental Services Inc. 
1513-B Chemin Agreable Rd. 
Youngsville, LA 70592 
 
USCG RECERTIFICATION OF TYPE II MARINE SANITATION DEVICE (MSD)  
 
We have reviewed your electronic mail dated June 16, 2011, requesting a change in the listed 
capacity of your model Fox Pac FP 750 MSD. You also requested renewal of your currently certified 
model FP and RF series MSDs.  Given no modifications have been made, the models specified below 
continue to meet the requirements of Title 33 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 159 and shall 
be labeled in accordance with 33 CFR 159.16. 

    Model                   Capacity            Certification No.              Certified for                Date Expires 
 
Fox Pac FP 50          189 LPD            159.015/0662/0           Inspected Vessels        July 6, 2016 
Fox Pac FP 200        957 LPD            159.015/0663/0           Inspected Vessels        July 6, 2016 
Fox Pac FP 500       2392 LPD           159.015/0664/0           Inspected Vessels        July 6, 2016 
Fox Pac FP 1000     3785 LPD          159.015/0665/0           Inspected Vessels        July 6, 2016 
Fox Pac FP 1500     6177 LPD           159.015/0666/0           Inspected Vessels        July 6, 2016 
Fox Pac FP 2500     9962 LPD          159.015/0667/0          Inspected Vessels        July 6, 2016 
Fox Pac FP 750       2839 LPD           159.015/0668/0           Inspected Vessels        July 6, 2016 
RF-50-V-FP FG 189 LPD 159.015/0670/0  Inspected Vessels July 6, 2016 
 
The certification remains valid until the expiration dates listed, unless we suspend, withdraw, or 
terminate it.  Only the manufacturer of the MSD may apply for this certification to be renewed by 
writing to the Marine Safety Center (MSC) before it expires.  If the MSD is no longer produced, the 
MSD continues to be considered certified based on the MSD date of manufacture and a valid 
certification for that time period.  You cannot transfer this approval to another manufacturer without 
written authorization from the MSC.  You must notify the MSC in writing of any proposed changes 
to the design or construction of these devices. 
 
 Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 S. J. KELLY 
 Commander, U. S. Coast Guard 
 Chief, Engineering Division 
 By direction 
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 Serial:  E1-1202658 
   May 29, 2012 
Red Fox Environmental Services Inc. 
Attn:  Mr. Keith Richardson 
1513-B Chemin Agreable Rd. 
Youngsville, LA 70592 
 
USCG RECERTIFICATION OF TYPE II MARINE SANITATION DEVICE (MSD) 
 
We have reviewed your electronic mail dated May 1, 2012, whereby you request renewal of your 
currently certified model FP 350 and FP 2000 MSDs.  Given no modifications have been made, 
the models specified below continue to meet the requirements of Title 33 Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) Part 159 Subpart C, Part 159.53(b), and shall be labeled in accordance with 
33 CFR 159.16. 
 

Model Capacity Certification No. Certified for Date Expires 
FP 350 350 GPD 159.015/671/0 Inspected Vessels May 29, 2017 
FP 2000 2000 GPD 159.015/669/0 Inspected Vessels May 29, 2017 

The certification remains valid until the expiration dates listed, unless we suspend, withdraw, or 
terminate it.  Only the manufacturer of the MSD may apply for this certification to be renewed 
by writing to the Marine Safety Center (MSC) before it expires.  If the MSD is no longer 
produced, the MSD continues to be considered certified based on the date of manufacture and a 
valid certification for that time period.  This certification cannot be transferred to another 
manufacturer without written authorization from the MSC.  You must notify the MSC in writing 
of any proposed changes to the design or construction of these devices. 
  
 Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 S. J. KELLY 
 Commander, U. S. Coast Guard 
 Chief, Engineering Division 
 By direction 


